
-----Original Message-----
From:  PortalAdmin@msplvw-ctwprtl2.t3mgmt.nycnet
Sent:  06/11/2019 14:52:17
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 14:52:17
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 https://www1.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: 10 Stanton Street Tenant Association Inc

BOUNDARIES: Bowery and Chrystie street

Current Areas of Concern: Transportation, Community Emergency, Seniors, Human 
Services, Youth

Primary Name: Angelia Torres

Primary Address: 10 stanton Street apt 1 F

Primary Phone: 6463580608

Primary Email: pupula79@aol.com

Secondary Name: Alysha Lewis-Coleman

Secondary Address: 10 Stanton Street 4H

Secondary Phone: 6469441615

Secondary Email: Alyshacoleman@yahoo.com

Mission/purpose of organization: To assure quality of life, affordable housing and 
safet for all of our

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: We engage in social 
events and internal political 

events.

Is There a Governing Body: Tenant Board

How Often Does the Organization Meet: Quarterly

How do you Notify People of Meetings: Writing notification and email

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: currently there is a 5.00 
fee to become a active member

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) 

Chrome/74.0.3729.169 Safari/537.36

***************************************************************************


